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January 8, 2009

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ENTERTAINMENT I, LLC

c/o SUSIE EVANS

DIVISION DIRECTOR OF GOVERNMENT RELATIONS - CALIFORNIA
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

5797 EASTSIDE ROAD

REDDING, CA 96001

Re:  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ENTERTAINMENT II, LLC -
NOTICE PURSUANT TO D.07-03-014

Dear Sir/Madam:

In the event you have a franchise with the city listed below, pursuant to California Public
Utilities Commission Decision 07-03-014, we are informing you that on December 2, 2008
AT&T California provided notice to the following city that AT&T is providing service
within the city:

| City of Ventura |

I apologize for the delay in providing you with this notice.

Regards,

g





